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Kieling, Martyne

From: Kieling, Martyne A

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2000 4:31 PM

To: '‘Burnett, Jeffrey'

Cc: Williams, Chris

Subject: RE: Permit for Discharge of Hydrostatic Test Water

January 18, 2000
E-Mail

Mr.Jeffery Bernett
Sid Richardson Gasoline Company
JCBernett@sidrichgas.com

Re: Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Bernett:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Sid Richardson Gasoline Company's request
dated January 18, 2000, for authorization to discharge approximately 18,500 gallons of waste water from the
hydrostatic testing of approximately 511" of 12" pipe, 660' of 16"pipe, 300" of 10" pipe, 240’ of 6" pipe, and
one 6,400 gallon scrubber. The pipe and equipment is a combination of used and new and is located between
Jal #4 and Jal #3 Gasoline Plant, Lea County, New Mexico

Based on the information provided in the request and during a phone conversation on January 18, 2000 the
hydrostatic test water discharge is hereby approved subject to the following conditions:

1. The test water (18,500 gallons) will be discharged by injecting into an OCD approved Class II disposal
well operated by Sid Richardson at the Jal #3 Gasoline Plant, Lea County, New Mexico.

2. The test water will be generated at the Jal #4 Gasoline Plant, Lea County, New Mexico.

3. The fluids will not be allowed to migrate to a water of the State or a water of the U.S.

Pursuant to WQCC Regulation 3-106.B, this approval will allow Sid Richardson Gasoline Co. to discharge
without an approved discharge plan for a period not to exceed 120 days. If the site is to be used for more than
one test discharge, formal re-application must be made. If the discharge exceeds 120 days, a formal discharge
plan must be submitted for review.

Please be advised that this approval does not relieve Sid Richardson Gasoline Co. of liability should their
operation result in pollution of surface water, ground water, or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve Sid Richardson Gasoline Co. of responsibility for compliance with other federal, state or local
laws and/or regulations.

If there are any questions, please contact me at (505) 827-7153.
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Sincerely,

Martyne Kieling
Environmental Geologist |

ec: OCD Hobbs Office

From: Burnett, Jeffrey[SMTP:JCBurnett@sidrichgas.com])
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2000 10:10 AM

To: Kieling, Martyne

Cc: Anderson, Ruby

Subject: Permit for Discharge of Hydrostatic Test Water
Ms. Kieling,

This is a request for a permit to discharge hydrostatic test water. The
hydrostatic test was conducted on a pipeline that is used in the transfer of
raw natural gas. We will test approximately 511' of 12" pipe, 660" of 16"
pipe, 300’ of 10" pipe, 240’ of 6" pipe, and one 6,400 gallon scrubber.

The volume of water involved is approximately 18,500 gallons. The water
will be generated at the Jal #4 plant and will be disposed of into an OCD
approved Class Il disposal well at the Jal #3 Gasoline Plant operated by Sid
Richardson.

The nature of the service of this line requires me to ask you to expedite
- the permitting process as the line will be out of service and causing a
considerable reduction in gas volumes until dewatering can be completed.

I have left a voice mail message for Mr. Roger Anderson about this hydro.
test.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, | can be contacted at
(505) 395-2068.

Thank you,

Jeff Burnett
Plant Engineer
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Kleling' , Martyne
~To: rdunn@sidrichgas.com
Subject: Hydrostatic Test Discharge Permit

importance: High

 March 24, 1999

READ RECEIPT E-Mail

Mr. Randall L. Dunn
Sid Richardson Gasoline Company
rdunn@sidrichgas.com

Re: Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Dunn:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Sid Richardson Gasoline Company’s request
dated March 22, 1999, for authorization to discharge approximately 300,000 gallons of waste water from the
drostatic testing of i6 inch, approximately 5.5 mile section of used plpehne located between Jal #4 and Jal
g Gasoline Plant, Lea County, New Mexico

Based on the information provided in the request and during a phone conversation on March 24, 1999 the
hydrostatic test water discharge is hereby approved subject to the following conditions:

L. The test water (300,000 gallons) will be discharged b 3y injecting into an OCD approved Class II
dlsposal well operated by Sid Richardson at the Jal #3 Gasoline Plant, Lea County, New Mexico.

2. The test water will be generated at the Jal #3 Gasoline Plant, Lea County, New Mexico.

3. The fluids will not be allowed to migrate to a water of the State or a water of the U.S.

Pursuant to WQCC Regulation 3-106.B, this approval will allow Sid Richardson Gasoline Co. to discharge
without an approved discharge plan for a period not to exceed 120 days. If the site is to be used for more than
one test discharge, formal re-application must be made. If the discharge exceeds 120 days, a formal discharge
plan must be submitted for review.

Please be advised that this approval does not relieve Sid Richardson Gasoline Co. of liability should their |
operation result in pollution of surface water, ground water, or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve Sid Richardson Gasoline Co. of r&sponslblhty for compliance with other federal state or local
laws and/or regulations.

If there are any questions, please call Martyne Kieling at (505) 827-7153.

Sincerely,

Roger C. Anderson
Environmental Bureau Chief

RCA/mjk
xc: OCD Hobbs Office
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Kieling, Martyne
To: rdunn@sidrichgas.com
Subject: Hydrostatic Test Discharge Permit

importance: High

March 24, 1999 |
READ RECEIPT E-Mail

Mr. Randall L. Dunn
Sid Richardson Gasoline Company
rdunn@sidrichgas.com

Re:  Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Dunn:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Sid Richardson Gasoline Company’s request
dated March 22, 1999, for authorization to discharge approximately 300,000 gallons of waste water from the
hydrostatic testing of 16 inch, approximately 5.5 mile section of used pipeline located between Jal #4 and Jal
#g Gasoline Plant, Lea County, New Mexico

Based on the information provided in the request and during a phone conversation on March 24, 1999 the
hydrostatic test water discharge is hereby approved subject to the following conditions:

1. The test water (300,000 gallons) will be discharged by injecting into an OCD approved Class 11
disposal well operated by Sid Richardson at the Jal #3 Gasoline Plant, Lea County, New Mexico.

2. The test water will be generated at the Jal #3 Gasoline Plant, Lea County, New Mexico.

3. The fluids will not be allowed to migrate to a water of the State or a water of the U.S.

Pursuant to WQCC Regulation 3-106.B, this approval will allow Sid Richardson Gasoline Co. to discharge
without an approved discharge plan for a period not to exceed 120 days. If the site is to be used for more than
one test discharge, formal re-application must be made. If the discharge exceeds 120 days, a formal discharge
plan must be submitted for review.

Please be advised that this approval does not relieve Sid Richardson Gasoline Co. of liability should their
operation result in pollution of surface water, ground water, or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve Sid Richardson Gasoline Co. of responsibility for compliance with other federal, state or local
laws and/or regulations.

If there are any questions, please call Martyne Kieling at (505) 827-7153.

Sincerely,

Roger C. Anderson
Environmental Bureau Chief

RCA/mjk

xc¢: OCD Hobbs Office




